
From: manish.parekhji@truvenhealth.com [mailto:manish.parekhji@truvenhealth.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 2:55 PM 

To: CMS HIT_Quality_Measurement 

Subject: ED-3 measure in HQMF - Data Criteria: •"Transfer To: Hospital Measures-Acute care hospital" using "Hospital Measures-Acute care 

hospital SNOMED-CT Value Set (2.16.840.1.113883.3.666.5.3013)"  

 

Hi there, 

 

I’m evaluating the HQMF file for the new ED-3 measure in MU Stage 2.  

 

I see an issue with the value set used for the following data criteria –  

 

"Transfer To: Hospital Measures-Acute care hospital" using "Hospital Measures-Acute care hospital SNOMED-CT Value Set 

(2.16.840.1.113883.3.666.5.3013)"  

 

The value set - Hospital Measures-Acute care hospital SNOMED-CT Value Set (2.16.840.1.113883.3.666.5.3013) – contains the following values –  
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As you will note these are all values specific to Intensive Care Units in the hospital and not values for Acute Care Hospital itself. If we used these 

values, the measure will not be able to capture those patients who were transferred from the ED to General Inpatient Care and not the ICU. 

Therefore the resulting measure result will be inaccurate since all patients transferred to the general inpatient care will not be included in the 

measure calculation.  

 

I compared the ED-3 measure to the core ED-3 measure in the Outpatient Hospital Quality Reporting Program.  

 

The core ED-3 measure, uses Discharge Status of 4a and 4b (see below) to determine Transfer to Hospital –  

 



 
 

Since hospitals would already be providing us the Discharge Status values, why not use the same values to determine if the patient was 

transferred to the hospital in the HQMF specifications for ED-3? 

 

Following is the logic check in the ED-3 core measure implementation –  



 
 

 

I believe the value set used in ED-3 for HQMF is incorrect. Please let me know if I can provide any further information.  

 

I would appreciate if you could look into this.  

 

Thanks, 

Manish 

 


